1/21/2021 Mail - Su Li (LKK Auto) - Outlook

RE: Check Liability for Third Party Claim - Accident involving PC2757G and YQ8899K (Lonpac) on
18.01.2021 [External Confidential]

Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>
Thu 1/21/2021 9:26 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: '‘MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 January 2021 8:18 AM

To: 'assignments@Ilkkauto.com' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; 'wei.shong@timotor.com.sg' <wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Check Liability for Third Party Claim - Accident involving PC2757G and YQ8899K (Lonpac) on 18.01.2021
[External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential

Our Ref: 20/21/21/VC05/024151

Dear Nivitha,

Please proceed to survey and revert on Direct Settlement.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
== i

The all THEW lonpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.
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From: Wei Shong [mailto:wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 7:18 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Cc: frontdesk@tImotor.com.sg

Subject: Check Liability for Third Party Claim - Accident involving PC2757G and YQ8899K (Lonpac) on 18.01.2021
Your Ref: YQ8899K - Lonpac

Our Ref: PC2757G

DOA: 18.01.2021

Without Prejudice

Dear All,

We refer to the above matter.

We enclose the following documents for your attention:-

a. Copy of our client's SAS report and damaged photos;

Please confirm in writing whether you are agreeable to direct settle with us at 100% liability for this case.

Thank you.

Regards,

TANLIM Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd

Lam Wei Shong 0. +65 6858 5151 1 Defu Lane 6
William F. +656858 0877 Singapore 539365
wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg http://www.timotor.com.sg

Confidentiality Notice: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is confidential to Tan Lim Motor
Pte Ltd. Any use of the information (including,but not limited to, total or partial reproduction, distribution or dissemination in any form) by persons other than the intended
recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately and delete it. While Tan Lim Motor has put in place anti-virus

programs, we do not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses passed on unwittingly.

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
| ] Www.avast.com
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